# September 19th, 2022

Council met in regular session at the Union Dale Borough Hall. Members present were Donna Tedesco, Ann Marie Saam, Tom Yale, and Mike Fortuner.

Presentation to the flag was performed

Public comments: Bill Wolfe requested the Borough hang Christmas decorations this year.

Minutes from the previous meeting were distributed prior to the meeting and a motion to approve them was made by Donna Tedesco and seconded by Ann Marie Saam with all in favor.

#### Correspondence-

- Council received notice the Susquehanna County Conservation District. Grant applications for dirt and gravel road deadline has been extended.
- o Council received notice from The Area Agency on Aging on services available.
- o Council received a risk management letter from Astra Insurance.
- Council received notice from Susquehanna County Assessment Office regarding changes in assessment for the following residents Marissa and Joseph McAndrew and Nicholas Jubinski Jr.
- Josh Perry of Edward Jones provided an update on CD rates currently available from Edward Jones Investments. Council discussed opening an account with Edward Jones Investments. Council is looking to potentially move money from the current 14 month CD, Sewer CD, and \$75,000 from the General Money Market Account. The Treasurer will contact Honesdale National Bank for potential penalties for withdrawing funds early.
- Council Received a letter from the Union Dale Presbyterian Church. The Church is no longer holding services and wish to donate the land and the church building to the Borough. Council discussed the potential for the grounds. Council requested the secretary reach out to the church leaders to attend the next meeting to answer any

questions. Also, Council asked the secretary to contact the Borough solicitor for any legal and tax considerations before accepting the donation.

### Monies Received-

Interest	\$	37.59	
Berkheimer EIT	\$ 4	1,837.43	
Liquid Fuels Money Market Account interest	\$	8.01	
Real Estate Transfer	\$	318.01	

### Treasurer's Report-

As of	8/30/2022
General Fund Balance-Money Market	\$148,559.98
General Fund Balance-Checking	\$18,685.97
Liquid Fuel Fund Balance-Money Market	\$44,621.27
Liquid Fuel Fund Balance-Checking	\$3,835.00
6 Month CD Balance @ FNB	\$6,992.63
14 Month CD Balance	\$111,465.60
Sewer CD	\$53,178.68
American Rescue Dollars	\$12,507.97

## Bills Paid-

1426	State Workers Insurance Fund	\$194.00
1427	Joe Svecz	\$33.07
1428	PPL	\$635.67
1429	Donna Tedesco	\$69.55
1430	Ann Marie Saam	\$69.55
1431	Tom Yale	\$69.55
1432	Mike Fortuner	\$69.55
1433	John Stephens	\$69.55
1434	Teri Madrid	\$69.55
1435	Kyle House	\$425.03
1436	Anthony Richardson	\$200.00

A motion was made by Tom Yale to pay the bills. This was seconded by Donna Tedesco and approved with all in favor.

### **Unfinished Business-**

 Tree Removal on Mausoleum Road- A bid was received from Chris Sinawa Tree Removal. The bid was laid out in three different sections at \$10,000 per section. Council will ask Chris Sinawa to attend the next meeting to clarify and answer questions before voting to accept the bid.

### New Business-

Meeting Adjourned Motion made by Donna Tedesco, seconded Ann Marie Saam with all in favor.